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Dear Board Members:

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Reunion East Community Development District
will be held Thursday, December 9, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. at the Heritage Crossing Community Center,
7715 Heritage Crossing Way, Reunion, Florida. Following is the advance agenda for the meeting;:

Roll Call

Public Comment Period

Approval of Minutes of the November 11, 2021 Meeting

Consideration of Data Sharing and Usage Agreement with Osceola County Property Appraiser
Consideration of No Parking Signs for Carriage Pointe

Consideration of Landscape Maintenance for Reunion Village Phase 1-3

Consideration of Pond Maintenance for Reunion Village Phase 1-3

Ratification of Proposal from LifeFitness for Seven Eagles Fitness Center Equipment
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Consideration of Resolution 2022-04 Authorizing the District Manager, Treasurer and Assistant
Treasurer to Execute the Public Depositors Report and Further Authorizing the Execution of
any and all other Financial Reports
10. Staff Reports
A. Attorney
B. Engineer
C. District Manager’s Report
i. Action Items List
ii. Approval of Check Register
iii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
iv. Status of Direct Bill Assessments
v. Discussion of Road Project Presentation for January Meeting
D. Security Report
i. 201 Parking Violations and 0 Vehicles Towed
11. Other Business
12. Supervisor’s Requests
13. Next Meeting Date
14. Adjournment
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MINUTES OF MEETING
REUNION EAST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Reunion East Community

Development District was held on Thursday, November 11, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. at the Heritage

Crossing Community Center, 7715 Heritage Crossing Way, Reunion, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum:

Mark Greenstein
Steven Goldstein
Trudy Hobbs
John Dryburgh
Dr. Tom McKeon

Also present were:

Tricia Adams

Kristen Trucco

Steve Boyd (by phone)
Alan Scheerer

Mike Wilding

Mike Smith

Nicole Ailes

Victor Vargas
Residents

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS

Chairman

Vice Chairman
Assistant Secretary
Assistant Secretary
Assistant Secretary

District Manager
District Counsel
District Engineer
Field Manager
Yellowstone
Yellowstone
Yellowstone
Reunion Security

Roll Call

Ms. Adams called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. and called the roll. All Supervisors

were present.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS

Public Comment Period

Ms. Adams: Good afternoon, everyone. Happy Veterans Day to all the veterans who are

here. Do we have any members of the public who would like to make a comment to the Board of

Supervisors? Seeing none,



Reunion East CDD November 11,2021
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 27

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the October 114,
2021 Meeting

Ms. Adams: Included in your agenda package the minutes from your October 14, 2021
meeting. Are there any comments or corrections?
Mr. Greenstein: They look good to me.

Ms. Adams: Then we need a motion to approve.

On MOTION by Mr. Goldstein seconded by Mr. McKeon with all
in favor the Minutes of the October 14, 2021 Meeting as presented
were approved.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Rule Hearing
M. Goldstein: I noticed more Yellowstone people here.
Ms. Adams: They're invested.
Mr. Greenstein: It shows that they don't have any hot issues to present to us today.
Ms. Adams: Yes.
Mr. Greenstein: They are doing a good job.
Ms. Adams: This is different than your first parking hearing, definitely. We need a motion

to open the rule hearing regarding parking rules.

On MOTION by Ms. Hobbs seconded by Mr. Dryburgh with all in
favor the rule hearing on the parking rules was opened.

A. Public Comment Regarding Parking Rules

Ms. Adams: We are open. We have a public comment period regarding the parking rules.
Included in the agenda package are the proposed Parking Rules. There are no changes to the
content, other than adding areas at Carriage Pointe and Reunion Village, which we will discuss.
Are there any members of the public who would like to make a comment before we present the

resolution to the Board? Hearing none,

B. Consideration of Resolution 2022-03 Adopting Rule Chapter V to the Parking
and Towing Rules

Ms. Adams: The Board is going to be considering Resolution 2020-03, which will amend
your Parking and Towing Rules. As noted, the only change would be to add the Carriage Pointe
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and Reunion Village areas. During the October meeting, Board Members reviewed the maps. An
opportunity Was.provided in case we had any comments or feedback. We have received none.
Eventually, the maps that you see will be in the same format that the other parking maps are where
they are formatted by the District Engineer, but these are the correct maps in terms of identifying
the places where parking would be restricted. Once parking is restricted in those areas, we
typically go into a communication phase with residents in those areas regarding the
implementation of the new Parking Rules. We also work with Reunion Security to update the
Security Agreement in regard to enforcing parking policies for these new areas. We also work
with Bolton's Towing to amend our existing Towing Agreement to include these new areas. Also,
very importantly, Alan works with a vendor in order to install the proper signage indicating areas
where parking is restricted. So, all of those will be administrative matters, should the Board
choose to adopt Resolution 2022-03. This is ready for Board discussion if there is any.
Alternatively, we would be looking for a motion to adopt. Are there any comments from District
Counsel?

Ms. Trucco: I think you covered everything. I will note in Section 5.3(a) there is discretion
for the Board to grant temporary exemptions to this policy when they deem appropriate. So, just
for the minutes or anyone listening, just so you know, if there's ever a time that you, for example,
have a commercial vehicle parked outside for 24 hours or for an extended period of time, you can
come to the Board and request an exception to any of these rules.

Mr. Goldstein: Say we have a renter and they have a commercial vehicle which has
signage all over the side of the van, can they leave that in their driveway?

Ms. Adams: Well, we don't have jurisdiction over the driveway. We only have jurisdiction
over the CDD property. So, typically the public road area is what we're looking at.

Mr. Goldstein: I remember, we had to wait until they parked it in the street and then we
towed it. We had a guy who had one for six months. We can tow it off the street though if they
park it on the street.

Ms. Adams: If they violate the rules that the Board adopted, they are subject to being
issued a warning and subject to being towed if they don't correct the issue.

Mr. Goldstein: Okay.

Ms. Hobbs: But I think Victor and his team’s first line of defense is to knock on the door,

right? Hopefully, if there was a renter, they would be put on notice.
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Mr. Goldstein: I think we had a permanent resident that's doing that now on Excitement
Drive. I'll have to talk to Victor about it afterwards.

Mr. Vargas: We also take pictures and send it to the Homeowners Association (HOA) so
they can communicate to the homeowners.

Ms. Hobbs: Great.

Mr. Greenstein: For purposes of getting it in the record, since we're making this motion
as you indicated earlier, Tricia, it's due to the completion settlement of Reunion Village. I guess
revisiting the parking situation at Carriage Pointe, we conducted the hearing and reviewing this
item right now. So, why don't we just briefly summarize our approach to designating one side of
the street only?

Ms. Adams: Sure.

Mr. Greenstein: Reunion Village is probably the most straightforward one. You start with
that one.

Ms. Adams: Absolutely. Mr. Chairman, you bring up a good point. With the overall
approach to parking restrictions at Reunion, every attempt is made to restrict parking to one side
of the road only. Typically, the No Parking zones are, for the most part, going with the flow of
traffic. So, every effort is made to be consistent with that pattern. With the map that is included
in the agenda package as an exhibit to the resolution for Reunion Village, you'll see that there is
one side of the street that is marked with red in that long section that is parallel with I-4. The area
in red indicates where parking is restricted. Because of the configuration of these homes and
because of the width of the lots and the driveways, there's no way to accommodate on-street
parking in these residential areas in between driveways. So, parking is restricted on both sides of
those areas because of the housing configuration.

Mr. Dryburgh: Could you address why we're not restricting parking on the vast majority
of parking?

Ms. Adams: Yes, sir. Alan and I did a site visit to this area. As a matter of fact, Alan does
a site visit on a regular basis. Only this section that's identified where parking is restricted, is the
only area that the lots are laid out. In the other area, some of the infrastructure is in, but we don't
yet have the roadways or enough information to determine appropriate parking. We would have
liked to have been able to address all of Reunion Village at the same time but based on the stage
of development it's just not feasible to go into the future development and make a good

determination at this point,
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Mr. Dryburgh: So, they will come back with drawings?

Ms. Adams: Yes.

Mr. Dryburgh: Is there a time frame?

Ms. Adams: I don't have that yet. The Sales Office is in frequent communication though,
and they have proactively been reaching out regarding parking restrictions because they foresee
that it could be an issue in this area. They will be very pleased to be able to convey the parking
restrictions to the owners in that area.

Mr. Greenstein: When we go through the Action Item List, Steve might be able to provide
us with some information about what the timeline is for the complete build-out of this area.

Ms. Adams: Yes. If Steve doesn't have that information at his fingertips, he will it bring
that back to an upcoming Board meeting.

Mr. Goldstein: Is it possible to get a better map? I can't tell where the red is.

Ms. Adams: Yes. This is the generational copy too which is even worse. Mr. Steve Boyd
was in communication in advance of this meeting. They are working on the layout and design
that will be consistent with the other Reunion maps. It’s basically an overlay of Google Maps and
it has a clear red line indicating the places where parking would be restricted.

Mr. Goldstein: It's really hard to tell where we are on here.

Ms. Adams: Yes, you're right. These are not very good in terms of visual quality.

Mr. Dryburgh: On the main road coming in, there is no parking at either side.

Ms. Adams: Yes, correct. As you approach the gatehouse, it's just not safe to have parking
along either side of that roadway.

Mr. Dryburgh: When you get to the houses, it looks like, I can't tell for sure, but there is
no parking on each side. Is that correct all the way down?

Ms. Adams: Yes. It will be very clear, but that's a good question. Thank you for asking
for clarification. In the Google Earth map, it will be very clear. I'll be happy to distribute those to
Board Members under a separate cover so you'll see what the final exhibits look like for this
resolution.

Mr. Dryburgh: Thanks.

Ms. Adams: The next map that's included in your agenda packet as an exhibit is the
Carriage Pointe map.

Mr. Dryburgh: This one we can see.
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Ms. Adams: Yes, this one you can see a little better. The approach to this area was a little
bit different. Last month we discussed that these are extremely tiny garages and extremely small
driveways. It has created challenges for people who have more than one vehicle to park. The
approach to this, collaborating with security and the HOA, was to try to identify as much street
parking as possible and to maximize street parking. However, because of fire hydrants, because
of the narrowness of the road, because of crosswalks and because of residents needing to be able
to safely back out of their driveway and get onto the road, there's just not a lot of opportunity for
street parking at Carriage Pointe. You'll see that the areas that are in red are no parking and the
areas that are blue are parking. We will be bringing forward a signage proposal for the No Parking
Signs for both of these areas hopefully at the December meeting. We also are working with
Fausnight and updating the striping and some of the other maintenance matters as it relates to
parking in this area. One other thing that's unique about this map is that typically the cul-de sacs
are considered turnarounds for utility vehicles. In every other Reunion cul-de-sac, parking is
completely restricted. But in this configuration, there's actually a little bump out there where it
says Tract C. This is actually designated parking places that will be re-striped. There's probably
about five or six there. We’ve also identified areas in the cul-de sac where vehicles can safely
park. So, that is another unique aspect to this parking map.

Mr. Greenstein: Are people parking there now unofficially? We can establish official
stripes for these places here.

Ms. Adams: Yes. People are parking there. It just needs to be restriped.

Mr. Greenstein: Okay, good.

Ms. Adams: I think there's even handicapped parking identified in there.

Mr. Scheerer: We will stripe all the handicapped spots. We'll lay out parallel parking in
the approved locations for parking on the street. As Tricia alluded to earlier on the striping,
reflective pavement markers that will go in all the way from the beginning of the Old Lake Wilson
Road all the way to the very back to Assembly Court.

Ms. Adams: It'l] definitely bring better order and organization to the parking situation in
that area. I received communication from owners who expressed support for the adoption of
Parking Rules and parking enforcement.

Mr. Goldstein: Are you trying to stripe the side of the areas where parking is allowed as

well as stripe the areas where it is not allowed?
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Mr. Scheerer: Well, there was no plan to stripe the no-parking areas. What we're going to
do is just stripe the parallel parking areas available to the residents and then add No Parking Signs,
which is consistent throughout the rest of Reunion into these areas where no parking is allowed.
In talking with the contractor, they told us it was best to layout where we can park and then come
back with the No Parking Signs at a later meeting. As Tricia said, next month we'll come back
and give you an idea as to where the No Parking Signs are going to go. We tried to stay in between
property lines. It's unique there because there are townhomes and not single-family homes. So,
we tried to lay it out in a way that it doesn't really impede anybody. We'll designate it as no-
parking.

Mr. Dryburgh: Let's leave that open then for future discussion. This is going to be probably
the most challenged area.

Mr. Scheerer: Yes.

Mr. Dryburgh: There will be people who would talk to Victor saying, “I didn't see the
sign. I had no idea it was here.”

Mr. Scheerer: Well, nobody stole them, thank goodness.

Mr. Dryburgh: With the options here, it's going to be very difficult to find parking spaces.

Mr. Scheerer: Realistically, if the Board wanted me to paint the curb “No parking” in all
of the parking areas, I could do that.

Mr. Greenstein: I think we can discuss it in more detail at a future meeting, where [
consider it, quite honestly an administrative implementation item that probably doesn't require
Board action. But nonetheless, we try to minimize the number of signs, the amount of painted
sidewalks, anything that's distracting from the streetscape. However, I think in this case, because
Carriage Pointe is a unique entity with its unique parking situation, I think we're doing the best
we possibly can to control it. It is probably a case where signage at the entry about parking is
authorized only in designated areas as the rule might help.

Mr. Goldstein: You could just figure anybody that has a visitor to their house are parking
on the street.

Mr. Greenstein: They have to be told where to park. In this case, it's like the exception in
other places is the rule here. I mean, we're designating areas for parking and everything else is no
parking. We have more no parking than we have parking. This product, the townhouse, is
supposed to have sufficient parking for a reasonable number of inhabitants in each dwelling unit

between the garage and the driveway and the occasional overflow parking, you have to park in a
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designated area and you have to walk a little bit. So, this is the most that we can do, I think. We
can look at signage, we can look at other things, but we can't create any more parking because it
doesn't exist.

Ms. Adams: Right. Board Members probably recall from earlier Parking Rule
implementation, there's certain signage that's required per Florida Statute in order to be installed
in order to have the ability to enforce with towing.

Mr. Greenstein: Correct.

Ms. Adams: So, we will meet those requirements. Then if we find that additional
identifying markers are necessary or there needs to be more help in that situation, we can
continuously refine and improve the communication.

Mr. Dryburgh: I drove last week at night.

Ms. Adams: Yes.

Mr. Dryburgh: There was not a square foot between the cars. I talked to several
homeowners out there who said, “Well, we have our excess stuff in the garage, so we can only
put one car and we have two cars.” That seems to be useful conversation. That's why I was being
a little overly cautious.

Ms. Adams: You're right. There is very much less than ideal situation in this environment
as it pertains to parking.

Mr. Dryburgh: I’'m not sure it can happen at this meeting, but the next meeting that we
can put up the signage.

Mr. Greenstein: What action do we need to take today?

Ms. Adams: A motion to adopt Resolution 2022-03.

Mr. Greenstein MOVED to adopt Resolution 2022-03 Adopting
Rule Chapter V to the Parking and Towing Rules and Mr. Dryburgh
seconded the motion.

Ms. Adams: Is there any further discussion regarding adopting Rule Chapter 5? Hearing

none.

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor Resolution 2022-03 Adopting
Rule Chapter V to the Parking and Towing Rules was adopted.

Ms. Adams: We need a motion to close the rule hearing.
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On MOTION by Mr. Goldstein seconded by Mr. Greenstein with all
in favor the rule hearing on the parking rules was closed.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Series 2021 Requisition #2
Ms. Adams: Included in your agenda packet under Tab 5 is a requisition payable to Boyd
Civil Engineering in the amount of $2,561.86. This has been reviewed by staff and processed. In
this item, we are secking a motion to ratify. The detail is included in the agenda packet that you
received seven days in advance of the meeting. It's also spelled out here. I am happy to answer
any questions should there be any.
Mr. Greenstein: Is it for standard activity?

Ms. Adams: Yes.

Mr. Greenstein MOVED to ratify Requisition #2 for Series 2021 and
Mr. Goldstein seconded the motion.

Ms. Adams: Is there any further discussion regarding Requisition #2? Hearing none,

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor Requisition #2 for Series 2021
was ratified.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Series 2021 Requisition
#3

Ms. Adams: The next requisition, Requisition #3 just came in in advance of the Board
meeting. So, that has not yet been processed nor approved by staff. That is still subject to staff
review. Series 2021 Requisition #3 is included in your agenda packet under Tab 6. This is the
legal work that relates to the issuance of the conveyance documents that the Board recently
approved.

Ms. Trucco: Yes. That was for conveyance documents that was brought before the Board
about two months ago.

Mr. Greenstein: For the Reunion Village activity.

Ms. Trucco: Yes.

Ms. Adams: There's a detailed summary included if Board members would like to review

that. The amount of the requisition is $3,011.50.
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Mr. Greenstein: Subject to review by District management.

Ms. Adams: Yes.

Mr. Greenstein MOVED to ratify Requisition #3 for Series 2021 and
Mr. Dryburgh seconded the motion.

Ms. Adams: Is there any further discussion regarding Requisition #3? Hearing none,

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor Requisition #3 for Series 2021
was ratified.

Mr. Greenstein: Any invoice that bills to the sixth of an hour in 10-minute increments has

to have some validity. Most of the time, it's rounded to hours or half hours, not to tenths of hours.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration  of Proposal  with
LifeFitness for Seven Eagles Fitness
Center Equipment

Ms. Adams: A little bit less than a year ago, the District took over direct management of
Seven Eagles. At the time, there was discussion regarding what was then known as a game room
that had become outdated and was not being used. The Board deferred action for a little bit of
time in terms of repurposing the room because of the COVID pandemic. Then in the spring of
2021, the Board asked staff to start to move forward with getting that room ready to be an
extended Fitness Center, in particular, with wellness an overarching theme. This center will be
used as a functional Fitness Center. So, included in your agenda packet is a detailed proposal. In
order to aid understanding of that proposal, I did distribute a layout of the room outside of your
agenda packet. Hopefully, that will help bring some clarity to what is being proposed. In the
layout, you will see that there is a combination of resistance and cardio equipment. As you walk
into the room on the right side, there are two upright bikes or spin bikes. These are different than
what's in the existing Fitness Center, which are more of the recumbent style bikes. Next are
rowers. As you go through the room, the item to the left of the door when you come in is a leg
raise. This is a piece of equipment that's in your existing Fitness Center, but it's placed in an area
that is a little bit cramped. In order to access all of the equipment, both Fitness Centers would be

better served if that piece of equipment could be moved into this space where there's better access
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to it. Then we can reconfigure the other room a little bit in order to provide better access in the
existing Fitness Center.

Mr. Dryburgh: It is kind of cramped in between everything in the Fitness Center.

Ms. Adams: Exactly. You'll see what's called signature racks. There are two racks; one in
what was formerly an employee break area. The mats are laid there just to identify really how
much space is there and that can be used for a stretching area. Then you will see the signature
rack. Across the room, you'll see what's called SYNRGY 180 Mixed Three Package. As you start
to refer to your quote, it will make more sense in terms of the components that are on these racks.
When you get to the SYNRGY 180 diagram, you start to get an idea of what that would look like.
So, in your existing Fitness Center, you have a very nice setup with a lot of heavy weights. There
are three weight benches that can be positioned in different ways using those heavy weights.
These, in the functional fitness space, are lighter weights, kettle bells, medicine balls, lighter
dumbbells, which are keeping on track with that functional fitness approach. You'll also see
exercise bands included. There is a detailed equipment list. The one thing that's not pictured in
here, but is on your list for the rack, are two TRX suspension straps. I’'m not sure if Board
Members are familiar with TRX. It was actually something that started in the Navy, but TRX
suspension straps are very popular now to use for exercising in small spaces and using your own
body weight and small weights.

Mr. Dryburgh: You have a white space here.

Ms. Adams: There's actually a restroom there.

Ms. Hobbs: That's what I thought. I knew there was a bathroom there somewhere.

Ms. Adams: Just a commode and a sink. That space next to it where you see the mats, I
think that had previously been used perhaps as a break area. You'll see now, I don't know if Board
members have had a chance to see it since the drywall and paint have been installed, but it's
cleaned up pretty nicely. Alan, is that mirror installed?

Mr. Scheerer: Yeah. Everything is good to go.

Mr. Goldstein: It looks great.

Mr. Scheerer: We are working on that as well as something outside of the fitness
equipment. The plan would be to put the same key card lock and a mirror so existing cards can
be used. We'll working on that right now.

Mr. Greenstein: This is shaping up very nicely.

Mr. Scheerer: Well, I think they just took one off and put it right back in there.
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Ms. Adams: Board members, the quote that you have in your agenda packet, the eight-
page quote is from LifeFitness. I've worked with this vendor as well as other fitness industry
vendors on outfitting Fitness Centers. LifeFitness is one. They understand that as a Special
District, we can piggyback onto any government contract. Time and time again, competitively
bidding equipment, LifeFitness understands that and can be reliably a competitive bidder. They
are also the manufacturer of the equipment we are directly purchasing from LifeFitness versus
going through another party.

Mr. Dryburgh: Are there going to be any TVs?

Ms. Adams: No.

Mr. Dryburgh: That’s good.

Mr. Greenstein: We don't want distractions.

Mr. Dryburgh: I don’t want people to walk away with them.

Ms. Adams: That is something you keep a close eye on.

M. Dryburgh: Is there a security camera in the area?

Mr. Greenstein: It’s in the room.

Mr. Vargas: With the camera we have there now, you can see the door.

Ms. Hobbs: So, if something walks off with it we could probably get a view of somebody.

Mr. Vargas: We do have one inside of the Fitness Center.

Mr. Scheerer: The Fitness Center is supposed to be locked.

Mr. Goldstein: If somebody gets hurt, we want a video of why they got hurt.

Mr. Greenstein: True.

Mr. Greenstein: What is the bottom line from a budgetary standpoint?

Ms. Adams: Board members, the total investment for the functional Fitness Center would
be $23,815.38. This does include one rack that would be used in the existing Fitness Center. There
are existing racks for the heavy dumbbells which are all racked, but there's quite a few light
dumbbells just scattered in that center. So, we did include a rack in order to gather that equipment
and do some clean up with the way that the mats are stored in the existing Fitness Center and the
way that there's an empty stability ball rack that we can trade out for something that will contain
the lighter free weights in that environment.

Mr. Greenstein: I'm just curious, would you know the entities?

Ms. Adams: I'm not familiar with them.

Mr. Greenstein: Okay. I'm just curious with the entity.
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Ms. Adams: I just reminded the rep that we qualify to piggyback onto any Florida
government contract for the best pricing.

Mr. Greenstein: It does look like we're getting roughly a 30% discount off the list because
it's showing $30,000.

Ms. Adams: That is the discount.

Mr. Goldstein: $9,000 off.

Mr. Dryburgh: Are we going to get a discount on the price?

Ms. Adams: The freight is almost $3,000. For what it's worth, I've been seeing freight
really go up. Reunion West is ordering playground equipment and fitness equipment and the
freight came in higher than expected on those final proposals as well. From the time of the first
proposal to the time that it was locked in, freight is escalating.

Mr. Goldstein: Yeah, monthly.

Ms. Adams: Yeah. I hear you.

Dr. McKeon: Do we need a proposal to approve this?

Ms. Adams: Yes. The action that the Board would take is to approve the LifeFitness
proposal.

Mr. Greenstein: Before we vote on that, can we just get clarity as to how we're budgeting
for this?

Ms. Adams: Yes. This would be a capital project. All of this equipment will have a
relatively long lifespan and this would all be considered capital. As Board members are aware,
you do have capital funding available. Also, there's reciprocity between the two Districts
regarding capital projects in terms of funding.

Mr. Greenstein: So, this is basically coming out of the Repair and Maintenance (R&M)
Fund.

Ms. Adams: Yes. Exactly.

Mr. Greenstein: Fine. Now we can vote. Now that we know where the money is coming

from and how we are paying for it.

Mr. McKeon MOVED to approve the proposal with LifeFitness for
the Seven Eagles Fitness Center equipment in the amount of
$23,815.38 and Mr. Goldstein seconded the motion.

Ms. Adams: Is there any further discussion? Hearing none,
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On VOICE VOTE with all in favor the proposal with LifeFitness for
the Seven Eagles Fitness Center equipment in the amount of
$23,815.38 was approved.

Ms. Hobbs: I would ask for the security camera aspect be done prior to reopening the
Fitness Center.

Ms. Adams: Absolutely.

Ms. Hobbs: This was an action it.

Ms. Adams: That's a good point. We'll look at it.

Ms. Hobbs: 1 know, but I just want to make sure that we did want that looked at and
pursued.

Ms. Adams: Noted.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Preventative
Maintenance Agreement Renewal with
Fitness Services of Florida

Ms. Adams: The next item on your agenda is consideration of a Preventative Maintenance
Agreement renewal with Fitness Services of Florida. Board members, if you recall, when the
District took over direct management of Seven Eagles, we entered into a Preventative
Maintenance Agreement with Fitness Services of Florida so that they are routinely coming in,
cleaning the equipment, flipping the treadmill belts, lubricating, checking belts, checking on wear
and tear, etc. I've been in communication with the technician who has been performing the
preventative maintenance visits at Seven Eagles. He recommended that rather than six visits a
year, that this District goes to 12 visits a year, because of the very high number of people who are
using the Fitness Center. So, this is a Preventative Maintenance Agreement for the existing Fitness
Center. Once the other equipment is installed, we will come back with an amendment to include
the cardio equipment being serviced, checked on, contingent on how the warranty work will be
for that. At any rate, for the existing Fitness Center, we are recommending that rather than six
visits a year, you go to 12 visits a year.

Mr. Dryburgh: How is the price compared to what we paid last year? Is it the same?

Ms. Adams: I'll have to look back. I think it was $235 a visit last year. They are quoting
$250 a visit. That's a good question. They are quoting $250 a visit this year. There is an increased

cost because of the number of visits, if nothing else, up to $3,000.
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Mr. Dryburgh: The other question I have is tied to the amount of visitation we are required
for services, due to the number of people that are coming in. Are they all accessed by card or just
walking in? When I was working out, there was one guy at the door saying, “Next, next, next,
next, next. People are waiting for someone to open that door. Are we sending security in to check
for ID cards?

Ms. Adams: Supervisor Dryburgh, are you saying that when somebody comes in, they
hold the door open for everyone who is behind them?

Mr. Dryburgh: People are waiting around for somebody to come with a card so they can
get access and all of a sudden it gets filled.

Ms. Adams: Okay.

Mr. Dryburgh: I'm just asking who is monitoring it? It's nice to have a box, but if there's
no one monitoring...

Ms. Adams: Victor, I think what he's saying is that he will go to the Fitness Center and
there will be a group of people waiting for someone to come with a card. Then once someone is
there with a card, they will let a group in. That's something you can monitor and control.

Mr. Goldstein: We got the same thing going on in the pool where you will see people
sitting on the little resting benches waiting for somebody to come with a card to get in the pool.

Mr. Vargas: We will look into that. I can add that to the list.

Mr. Dryburgh: One time you used to go around and say, "Can I see your card."

Mr. Vargas: We are still doing it.

Ms. Adams: They can have special detail for the Fitness Center and Seven Eagles.

Mr. Dryburgh: Once or twice a day, will make it very well timed.

Mr. Goldstein: Who does the preventative maintenance (PM)? Is it the same company that
did the work?

Ms. Adams: Yes. The same company does the labor. Depending on what it is, we either
hold that for the next PM visit or ask them to come in-between visits. Now, by going to 12 visits
a year, for most issues we can hold them. From their PM visit, they generate any work orders that
are needed. They provide a proposal for those. Once they are approved, they order the parts. We
typically try to ask them to wait and install the parts with their next PM visit. However, if it's a
treadmill, because those are the most popular pieces of equipment, sometimes we'll authorize a
visit in-between PM. But that won't be the case if the Board decides to go to 12 visits a year.

Mr. Greenstein: I think this will promote a quicker turnaround on repairs.
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Mr. Goldstein: It's going to avoid some repairs because they are going to catch things.
Mr. Greenstein: Exactly.
Mr. Goldstein: Especially on the treadmills.

Mr. Greenstein MOVED to approve the Preventative Maintenance
Agreement Renewal with Fitness Services of Florida for 12 months
and Ms. Hobbs seconded the motion.

Ms. Adams: Is there any further discussion regarding the Preventative Maintenance

Agreement for fitness equipment?

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor the Preventative Maintenance
Agreement Renewal with Fitness Services of Florida for 12 months
was approved.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

A. Attorney

Ms. Adams: For staff reports, the attorney is first. Ms. Kristen Trucco is here today.

Ms. Trucco: I just have one real update, which is that we were back in contact with
Kingwood's attorney for the Reunion irrigation issue and agreement.

Mr. Greenstein: Yup.

Ms. Trucco: He understands our position and our requested changes. He's still working
with his client to come back with a response. So, as soon as we have their formal response, we'll
keep you updated on that. Also, with regard to the Sinclair Road extension that was presented at
Reunion West last month, Jan has been in contact with a few lawyers who specialize in eminent
domain. I just want to make you all aware that we're following the progression of Osceola
County's plan to extend that road and what potential impact it will have on the Reunion East and
Reunion West CDDs. Their plans are still in the initial phases. Just to let you know, we are
following it and at some point in the future, we may bring a recommendation back to the Board
with some proposals to retain a lawyer that specializes in eminent domain.

Mr. Dryburgh: Great.

Ms. Trucco: That's all I have. It is just to protect the District’s interest.

Ms. Adams: That’s good.
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Ms. Trucco: If they take property, they are all required to meet some statutory
requirements in addition to compensate the District.

Mr. Greenstein: One thing I've asked for administratively and we'll do it officially, I guess,
when we have the West meeting, is clear, definitive, Google Earth-type maps that show the two
alignments that are currently in play. I would have hoped that we would have been in a position
to put out that presentation package to the community. But I personally think it's confusing, it
doesn't provide enough information, it would cause a whole tumult of discussion because we can't
really zero in on exactly where on the property are one of those alignments. They will say it's
within Reunion and the other alignment is outside of Reunion and obviously, we would prefer the
road to be as far away from Reunion as we can with the least amount of impact. So, we are going
to be asking for detailed information from the contractor and firm that's supporting the county
with the road expansion. Then hopefully when we have that information, then we could promote
the idea of really broadcasting it community-wide and people will know exactly what possibly
could happen. Because right now we're not clear on the alignments.

Mr. Goldstein: At the HOA meeting, someone brought up again, how we are coming with
the thought of closing the entrance on the west side. It all ties into what we can legally do, what
we can't legally do and now this development. So, it's just something we all need to keep aware
of. Our west-side community in particular is very sensitive to the high-flying traffic coming
through there, the high-speed they are coming through there. It is not as well controlled at the
gate as they would like.

Mr. Greenstein: As far as this particular project goes, legal counsel is working on this. We
are hoping to get more information. So administratively, we can be more proactive with getting
the word out to folks. It was frustrating for me, personally, at the meeting when they had the
presentation because 1 wasn't about to beat a dead horse. But I can see that they did not have, any
more detailed maps that could really show the potential routing. Not that we want to get people
upset who live on a particular street, but they should know which alignment is preferable to them
as a taxpayer and make their feelings known.

Mr. Goldstein: It's like they did it on purpose, like they didn't want to show you that much
detail to avoid the conflict.

Mr. Greenstein: We can do the work but I don't think it's our job to do the work.

Ms. Trucco: They have to provide us notice at some point. Once their plan's finalized, we

will have to provide to seek out specialized counsel at that time.
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Ms. Adams: Sounds good.

B. Engineer

Mr. Adams: I believe Steve is on the line for Engineer's Report. Good afternoon, Steve?

Mr. Boyd: Okay. Thank you. I followed up with ASM and I don't have anything back
from them on the survey for the gates. So, I'm not sure what's going on there. Tricia, you and I
may need to call them together.

Ms. Adams: Sounds good.

Mr. Greenstein: Steve, one of the things that came up in our review of parking for Reunion
Village was that the timetable for development of the parcels that are at the back of the property
closest to the Davenport Creek Bridge.

Mr. Boyd: Right.

Mr. Greenstein: We just handled the Parking Policy and Rules for the developed area. but
of course, there are two more sections that are, let's just say, future development. So, what's your
understanding from documentation they provided in the bond issuance or anything else about
what timeline we can expect?

Mr. Boyd: I don't recall any specific schedules in those documents, but I'll go back and
look. My expectation would be, based on the fact that they are under construction in those areas,
is that you would probably be seeing plats come forward with substantial completion of
construction in about eight months.

Mr. Greenstein: I know this is just an estimate at this point, but what would the timeline
be, the estimate, for opening up the Davenport Creek Bridge?

Mr. Boyd: My best guess on that would be about a year from now.

Mr. Greenstein: Okay. How many months has it been since we ordered the survey? Two
months?

Mr. Boyd: It's been two months, correct.

Mr. Greenstein: Well, I'm a 90-day rule guy, so I'm thinking by the next meeting, I would
hope that AMS can tell us exactly when they hopefully can complete the survey or give us a date
of completion because it's taking too long. We need time to plan. I'm trying to think positively
that we will be able to achieve our goal, which is to have gate control on each side of the
Davenport Creek Bridge. We know we have the space on the Whisper Way area but we need the

space on the Reunion Village side. I'm telling you what you already know.
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Mr. Boyd: Right. Tricia, you and I will get together and coordinate.

Ms. Adams: Let's coordinate. We'll coordinate a call tomorrow. Sounds good.
Mr. Boyd: To make sure to get it done.

Mr. Greenstein: Anything else, Steve?

Mr. Boyd: I don't have anything else to report on.

Mr. Goldstein: Okay. Thanks.

C. District Manager’s Report
i Action Items List

Ms. Adams: Under the District Manager's Report, we have the Action Items List, which
was included in the agenda packet. Kristen has already given you an update regarding the
irrigation turnover matter. Steve just provided an update regarding the Reunion Village,
Davenport Creek Bridge. The next item is Seven Eagles management. I think we've covered much
of this as we addressed the functional fitness equipment proposal. There is a note in here that the
fees for renting Linear Park and Seven Eagles were finalized on October 141, I provided updated
fee sheet and policies to Reunion resort staff and we're working through them regarding the billing
and collections for those rental fees. Alan, do you have any update on the pool gate that was
approved last month at Carriage Point or is it still in fabrication?

Mr. Scheerer: I think we're still waiting to get the signed agreement.

Ms. Adams: Okay. I have an agreement for the chairman to sign today.

Mr. Scheerer: We'll execute the agreement and once they receive it, we will go ahead and
move forward.

Ms. Adams: Sounds good.

Mr. Greenstein: Okay.

Ms. Adams: The roads are on hold.

Ms. Trucco: I think we can take this off.

Ms. Adams: We can. Yes.

Mr. Scheerer: You can add security cameras.

Ms. Adams: That makes sense to me. Kristen has been in communication with Osceola
County regarding the Landscape Maintenance Agreement for Osceola Polk Line Road. The
county requested back a very detailed map showing exactly what the District wants to maintain

and what we will no longer be maintaining. Alan has worked on that map and I think that's gone
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back to the county by now. Presumably, that map is under review. What we are waiting from the
county is they have the ability to determine if they want for the District to uninstall improvements
or just to basically abandon the maintenance.

Ms. Trucco: We can follow up on them this week.

Ms. Adams: The Duke streetlights are being converted from the old metal halide and HPS
to LED. I have not gotten an update on that in the last few weeks, in spite of reaching out to Duke.
It’s hard for them to communicate internally. I don't know if you have seen any.

Ms. Hobbs: They have done my section. They came at 4:00 a.m.

Ms. Adams: They had asked permission to be here at odd hours.

Ms. Hobbs: Great. They are much brighter than the old lights. The old lights were yellow
and not as bright.

Mr. Greenstein: It's a good investment.

Ms. Adams: Good. I'm glad to hear that.

Dr. McKeon: They're replacing lights too. Ours got fixed.

Ms. Adams: The property conveyance at that Reunion Village, as the Board understands,
you've gone through the legal exercise for practical purposes. There's a turnover in terms of
maintenance. Alan is coordinating a site visit to review the condition of the ponds and the
landscape maintenance. At some point, we'll need to assume the agreements for maintenance in
those areas. Those agreements will be brought to the Board for consideration. Those have been
factored into the budget for this entire fiscal year. We just added it to the list so it's on our radar.
The next item are the security improvements at Carriage Point. District Counsel provided an
agreement that Envera is reviewing. ACT has yet to provide a proposal. I think we recently pinged
them back again on that. So, what the plan is for Carriage Point is to have remote monitored
access in that environment, which may help the parking situation to some extent as well, just to
monitor the traffic that's going in and out of that area. Regarding the Parking Rules, the Board
addressed that earlier in the meetings. For the five-year Capital Plan, Alan and I are going to be
working on a spreadsheet based on your adopted budget that will be an attachment to your Action
Items List for the December meeting. This time of year, now the residents were paying their
property tax bills, we will start to have the fees that the county collects on behalf of the District
start to come in. That's usually the time a year where we start to work more intensely on capital
projects once that funding is in place for the year. Would Board Members like for me to go

through the list for Reunion West or we can move to the next item on the agenda?



Reunion East CDD November 11, 2021
Regular Meeting Page 21 of 27

Mr. Greenstein: I think it’s available for review. Does anybody have any questions about

any of the items on the Reunion West Action Items List? It is really self-explanatory.

i, Approval of Check Register
Ms. Adams: The next item on the agenda requires Board approval. In Tab 2C, is the Check
Run Summary for October 1 through October 31, 2021. The Check Run Summary for your
General Fund and Replacement and Maintenance Fund is a $138,617.04. Your detail is included
in your agenda packet. Well, what's most important is you did receive the check and I will mention
that to our accountant and see if that was classified differently.
Mr. Greenstein: I got to assume it was because of the day it was cut.

Ms. Adams: It may have been.

On MOTION by Mr. Greenstein seconded by Mr. Goldstein with all
in favor the October Check Register was approved subject to review.

iii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Ms. Adams: The next item is your Balance Sheet and Income Statement. These are your
unaudited financials through September 30%. This does wrap up your last fiscal year. There may
still be some payables that trickle in, but this gives you a good overview of expenditures as it
relates to your budget for the year. I know that we go through this quite often, but Page 1 shows
your cash balance for your General Fund and Replacement and Maintenance Fund. Then your
spending fiscal year-to-date compared to prorated budget is included on Pages 2 and 3. No action

is required.

iv. Status of Direct Bill Assessments
Ms. Adams: For the Direct bill assessments, you were fully collected for the last fiscal

year. Invoices are being prepared for this fiscal year.
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. Presentation of Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Reports
1. Series 2015-1
2, Series 2015-2
3. Series 2015-3
Ms. Adams: Under Tab 5 is a series of Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Reports. Board
Members, you might recall that in the course of issuing the Series 2021 bonds, that the 2015
Series was retired. We are required when it's closed out to run a final Arbitrage Rebate Calculation
Report. These reports are showing that there is no arbitrage issue. In other words, the District is
not making more money than your interest spent on the public funds. Again, this is just to close
out those retired bonds.
Mr. Greenstein: I was wondering why, because I know we just had it done.

Ms. Adams: Yes. I called the accountant to get clarification on the matter.

On MOTION by Mr. Greenstein seconded by Mr. Dryburgh with all
in favor the Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Reports were approved.

D. Security Report
i 113 Parking Violations and 1 Vehicle Towed

Ms. Adams: There were 113 parking violations issued and one vehicle towed during
October. The electronic information was provided to Board Members under a separate cover. It's
quite lengthy so we don't publish that in the agenda packet to conserve resources. We do have our
Director of Security, Mr. Victor Vargas, in attendance at the meeting. Victor, do you have any
additional security matters to report?

Mr. Vargas: No.

Ms. Adams: Do any Board members have any security questions for Mr. Vargas?

Mr. Dryburgh: We just had a discussion at an HOA meeting. A young lady mentioned
that she wasn't happy with the progress at the Sinclair gate. People were being allowed to go
through for a bag of Cheetos or something like that.

Dr. McKeon: Doritos.

Mr. Vargas: Things are changing there.

Mr. Goldstein: There's no doubt. T have to come through there at 5:00 p.m. on Friday. It's
almost like the GPS is different now. It's taking them up to Old Lake Wilson Road instead of

coming to us for some reason. You can see them lined up going the other way.
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Mr. Greenstein: For background purposes, I was on that call this morning with the HOA,
but I couldn't stay with it continuously. Correct me if I'm wrong, but the issue that the gentleman
brought up had to do with questioning how people can access the property. I think his daughter
who was working out at the Fitness Center had an individual approach her or followed her home
and put a note on her car at home offering services for physical training. So, the father got upset
with the fact that this person, I'm not saying he stalked her. It was totally inappropriate.

Mr. Dryburgh: In the first place, he was not living here. He's just driving through and
going over to a health club on the west side walking in. There's no buzz-in system. There's no
gate. There's nothing.

Mr. Greenstein: Right. So, we had to educate him on the status of the roadways being
public roads. But the issue that was being presented to security had to do with the extent to which
we can ask a visitor what their business is when they come to the resort. That's something that
people need to have a clear understanding of. I was happy to hear, by the way, that Mr. David
Berman indicated that the owner handbook was finally updated. I was glad to hear that Artemis
took possession of the item. Our former Supervisor, Mr. Harding had a lot to do with the
information in the book. I always recommended that since most issues that homeowners have
ended up somehow going through or being managed by Artemis, that the HOA should take
possession of the document. Using their resources and costs and expense that we're funding as
homeowners, they should take possession of it and maintain it. It's a living, breathing thing. I had
seen a preview copy of it a few months ago. I was glad to hear that they felt they put enough into
it and cleaned it up and the time was right to issue it. I'm hoping that a lot of these issues that we
get here with the CDD or that come up in other meetings, there will be a reference document that
you can appoint a person to and say, “Well, I need to look at Page 17 or whatever,” because this
issue comes up again and again and again, especially for new people. They don't understand the
primary governance issues when it comes to the roadways.

Mr. Goldstein: No, because the real estate agents don't tell them anything. They sell them
the house, they leave them, and that's it.

Mr. Greenstein: Maybe they're fearful that too much information, less is more, too much
is no good, it scares them away. I don't know what. All I know is that we're very manageable. I
think collectively, all of the entities in Reunion do a good job and are trying to improve the service

that we deliver to property owners and residents and even those people who are authorized guests.
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Mr. Goldstein: All the real estate agents should be delivering that document to their people
when they're closing. It should just be a closing document. We've been arguing about that for
years.

Mr. Greenstein: Yeah, it should be right there with the covenants,

Dr. McKeon: I've been here 16 years. I was from a little town about 45 minutes away, but
the point was, we've always had staff at the security gates who were really, really good and some
not so good. I think every so often you should have a review with all of the staff. Because I can
tell you that the woman guard does it to this day. The male guard is the only one who would ever
stop and says, “Let me call because that's the rule I have.” It was posted on the wall. If I didn't
answer, they didn't come in. It's that simple. I don’t need to say, “You've done a great job,” but
maybe say, “Come on guys, you need to step it up a notch.”

Mr. Vargas: That's what I'm working on right now.

Dr. McKeon: Good.

Mr. Victor: We're reviewing all the SOPs and also making some changes in the staff trying
to get better qualified officers.

Dr. McKeon: It's hard.

Mr. Vargas: It is.

Mr. Goldstein: We were talking this morning about them standing up when you come to
the gate instead of sitting in the chair. They should wave you, greet you, whatever. They are
getting paid to be there.

Mr. Vargas: Just for you guys to know, the pay was increased to the officers standing,

Ms. Hobbs: One question I have is when I come through the main east gate, because I
come in that way more often, sometimes what will happen is we'll get someone who will go into
the resident lane, but they don't have a card. So, they roll down the window and they wave their
hands and shout at the guards. I don't know if there's any way we can make it a little clearer that
you should only use that lane if you have a card. We should make it card access only because at
the moment it just says residents. Then you get people going there and then they just sit there and
the guard's got 20 cars lined up coming in the other side. I even actually saw a woman who just
waved her card.

Mr. Greenstein: We do have signage. The problem is you don't have a lot a warning. In
other words, on the west side, we have the luxury of Tradition Boulevard and being frustrated

with people ignoring sign after sign after sign.
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Ms. Hobbs: But there's nothing there that tells you that you need a card to go through that
resident lane. You should have a card.

Mr. Greenstein: I think it only says residents one way and visitors the other way.

Ms. Hobbs: I don't know if there's any way to let someone know that really even if you're
a resident you shouldn't be going down there if you don't have an access card.

Mr. Goldstein: I don't know where you put a sign there.

Ms. Hobbs: I know it's hard. I think what would happen is obviously if you are a resident
here, once you get to know that's card only, you wouldn't keep on doing it, hopefully.

Mr. Greenstein: This is one of those joint responsibility things because the guard shack is
on CDD property and we basically have contracted to the Master HOA to execute security. But
we probably need Artemis come out periodically and put out a reminder to folks about how access
can be expedited when you come in.

Ms. Adams: Yes.

Mr. Greenstein: We have the prox tab that can go in the windshield. You don't have to
swipe the card. If you want to, it is $10 or $20. They are available, and if you want to speed up
your entry, that's what you do. It works at all the gates most of the time. Once in a while it gets a
blip like every other, but most of the time they work and that's what counts. I only have to resort
to the card I would say 10%of the time; 90% of the time it picks up the prox and I go flying
through. So, maybe a reminder periodically would help.

Mr. Vargas: We always have problems on Friday at 3:00 p.m. I send them a text message
to the vendor.

Mr. Goldstein: Then they show up on Tuesday.

Ms. Adams: Since we are discussing public access on public roads, I believe that we have
some comments from District Counsel.

Ms. Trucco: Yes. Dr. McKeon, your point is very well taken. Victor’s team will continue
asking folks where they are going, but it's also worth noting that we can't restrict the public from
accessing the roads.

Dr. McKeon: The majority of the public don't know that. Like I said, from Day 1, we
knew that they were public roads. Its deterring traffic.

Ms. Trucco: Absolutely. Those gates certainly help.

Mr. Greenstein: This is a less is more subject.
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Dr. McKeon: How modern is our security gates, cards, transponders, etc. You have one
that's giving you problem once a week. Do we need to update it or make it part of our finances
and should we consider maybe another company? Are they quick to respond?

Mr. Vargas: The company is good enough. It's ACT.

Mr. Dryburgh: Why does the one at Spine gate always do that? Do we need a new receiver
up there or something or is it computer that knocks it out? Is there a warranty?

Mr. Scheerer: Its one year and it’s over a year. I will talk with ACT to see if we can't come
up with some troubleshooting options for that and maybe replacing the unit.

Mr. Dryburgh: It just seems like it happens every week like he says on Friday at 3:00 p.m.

Mr. Scheerer: There's a reset, which I'll show Victor. If you don't know what you're
looking for, you wouldn't know it's there.

Mr. Dryburgh: Show me where it is.

Mr. Greenstein: Tom, for the record, right around the time when the pandemic started in
late 2019, early 2020, we basically made an investment in improving the equipment and
installation of cameras to make sure that we had views at all gates. It was part of a security review
that was done when the Osceola County Sheriff originally came in. That's something we should
be continually looking at and if there is some issue, then we need to know about it and we can
deal with it.

Dr. McKeon: Okay.

Mr. Greenstein: But for the most part the systems work as they should when they should.
We are always going to remember when the thing goes down. That's true with the iﬁtemet. That's
true with power, whatever.

Ms. Adams: Are there any other questions regarding security matters?

Mr. Dryburgh: No.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

Ms. Adams: Is there any other business? Hearing none,

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

Ms. Adams: How about Supervisor requests?
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Mr. Greenstein: The only thing that I think I may have mentioned to you, Tricia. I don't
recall and I apologize if I've already asked this question of you, Alan. On the east side, are we
complete with the changeover to all of the official posts and signs like in the Terraces?

Mr. Scheerer: Yes, as far as I know.

Mr. Greenstein: Okay. So, what I'm seeing is only on the west side that I will bring up at
the west side meeting. There's signage along Tradition Boulevard where we have the old,
corrugated steel posts that need to be replaced.

Mr. Scheerer: Yes. We provide any funding in the budget for this year for that, but if it's
something the Board on the west wants us to look at, we can certainly do that.

Mr. Greenstein: We'll look at it. Whether it's because it exists on the west versus the east,
because of the interlocal aspect of it, there should be some reciprocity here because people from
the east drive to the west not just people on the west.

Mr. Scheerer: Sure. That's really simple process.

Mr. Greenstein: It should be something that we should have taken care of a long time ago.
I'll talk about that on the west side. That's all I have.

Ms. Adams: Are there any other Supervisor requests? Hearing none,

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Date
Ms. Adams: Your next meeting date is December 9th at 1:00 p.m.
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THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Dryburgh seconded by Mr. Greenstein with all
in favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman
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KATRINA SCARBORQUGH, CFA, CCF, MCF
OsceorLA CoOunTY PROPERTY APPRAISER

Reunion East CDD

This Data Sharing And Usage Agreement, hereafter referred to as “Agreement,” establishes the terms and conditions
under which the Reunion East CDD, hereafter referred to as agency, can acquire and use Osceola County Property
Appraiser (OCPA) data that is exempt from Public Records disclosure as defined in FS 119.071.

Please note the referenced statute has amended as of October 1, 2021. The paragraph below reflects the changes.

The confidentiality of personal identifying and location information including: names, mailing address, or any other
descriptive property information that may reveal identity or home address pertaining to parcels owned by
individuals that have received exempt/confidential status, hereafter referred to as confidential personal identifying
and location information, will be protected as follows:

1. The agency will not release confidential personal identifying and location information that may reveal
identifying and location information of individuals exempted from Public Records disclosure.

2. The agency will not present the confidential personal identifying and location information in the results of
data analysis (including maps) in any manner that would reveal personal identifying and location
information of individuals exempted from Public Records disclosure.

3. The agency shall comply with all State laws and regulations governing the confidentiality of personal
identifying and location information that is the subject of this Agreement.

4. The agency shall ensure any employee granted access to confidential personal identifying and location
information is subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

5. The agency shall ensure any third party granted access to confidential personal identifying and location
information is subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Acceptance of these terms must be
provided in writing to the agency by the third party before personal identifying and location information is
released.

6. The terms of this Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2022 and shall run until December 31, 2022,
the date if signature by the parties notwithstanding. This Agreement shall not automatically renew. A new
agreement will be provided annually for the following year.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, both the Osceola County Property Appraiser, through its duly authorized representative, and
the agency, through its duly authorized representative, have hereunto executed this Data Sharing and Usage
Agreement as of the last below written date.

OSCEOLA COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER Reunion East CDD
Signature: Signature:
Print:___Katrina S. Scarborough Print:
Date: Title:

Date:

Please returned signed original copy, no later than January 31, 2022

ce_ - == =S ———— e ——— = ———— ")

2505 E IRLO BRONSON MEMORIAL HWY, KISSIMMEE, FL 34744 (407) 742-5000
INFO@PROPERTY-APPRAISER.ORG * PROPERTY-APPRAISER.ORG
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STRIPE & LINE INC.
PHONE F
910 Charles Street AX DETE
Longwood, FL 32750 SROPOSAL 7 121’ 17121
’ * ) 1-1044
(407) 261-5446 * Fax (407) 261-5449 JOB NAME/LOCATION
TO Reunion - Carriage Pointe Reunion - Carriage Pointe
c/lo GMS No Parking Signs
Attention: Alan Scheerer
ascheerer@gmscfl.com
We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:
Item Description Quantity U/M  Unit Price Amount
No Parking Anytime Signs <--> 9 EA % 345.00 $ 3,105.00
No Parking Anytime Signs ---> 14 EA $ 345.00 $ 4,830.00
No Parking Anytime Signs <--— 14 EA $ 34500 $ 4,830.00
No Parking Anytime Signs 9 EA § 345.00 $ 3,105.00
Sign Notes:
Sign Posts: 3" Round Aluminum Powder-coated Black
Buried Footer with Anti-spin soil plate
No Decorative Finial, No Decorative Base
Standard MUTCD Signs(unpainted backs) mounted directly to post
All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner accord- Total: $ 1 5,870.00
ing to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs Terms: Net 30
will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. Authorized p LLL i ? Proposal Valid for
All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or defays beyond our control. Sianature 90 Days

Acceptance of Proposal The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined above.

Date of Acceptance Signature
CONTACTS: Estimating Department estimating@fausnight.com
Phil Fausnight, President/Contracts Administrator phil@fausnight.com
John Bruce, Project Coordinator/Scheduling john.bruce@fausnight.com
Cris Mercedes, Gen Admin, Insurance, Submittals cris@fausnight.com

File: 21-1044 Reunion Carriage Pointe - No Parking Signs xlsx
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Reunion Village

Phases 1-3 (Revised 9/13/21)
Landscape Management Service Pricing Sheet

Core Maintenance Services

Mowing & Clean Up & Detailing $61,836.00

Includes mowing, edging, string-trimming, clean-up, shrub
pruning, weed removal, and trash/dog station monitoring

(52) visits

IPM - Fertilization & Pest Control $6,060.00

Fertilization/Fungicide/Insecticide/herbicide/weed control

Irrigation Inspections $5,760.00

Includes monthly inspections with reports and minor adjustments

Mulch $15,084.00

All labor and materials to install (324) cubic yard of mulch (1) time per year

Annuals
All labor and materials to install (576) annuals (4) times per year $5,040.00
Palm Pruning $8,220.00

All labor and materials to prune (40) palms (2) times per year

Grand Total Annual $102,000.00
Monthly $8,500.00
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P.O. Box 1469
Eagle Lake, FL 33839
1-800-408-8882

ahic

MANAGEMENT,INC.

AQUATIC PLANT MANAGEMENT
AGREEMENT

Submitted to: Date: March 3, 2021

Name Reunion East CDD
Address 135 W. Central Blvd Suite 320

City

Orlando, FL 32801

Phone 407-392-2890

This Agreement is between Applied Aquatic Management, Inc. hereafter called "AAM" and signee
hereafter called "Customer”.

The parties hereto agree as follows

A.

AAM agrees to provide aquatic management services for a period of 12 months
in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the following sites:

Two (2) Stormwater Retention Ponds

Associated with Reunion Village

The AAM management program will include the control of the following categories of vegetation for the
specified sum;

1. Submersed vegetation control included
2. Emersed vegetation control Included
3. Floating vegetation control Included
4. Filamentous algae control Included
5. Shoreline grass & brush control Included

Service shall consist of a minimum of monthly inspections and/or treatments as needed to
maintain control of noxious growth throughout the term of our service.

Customer agrees to pay AAM the following amounts during the term of this Agreement:

The terms of this agreement shall be: 03/01/2021 thru 09/30/2021
Agreement will automatically renew as per Term & Condition 14.

Start-up Charge NA Due at the start of work
Maintenance Fee $385.00 Due monthly as billed x12.
Total Annual Cost $4,620.00

Invoices are due and payable within 30 days. Overdue accounts may accrue a setvice charge of 1 1/2% per month

AAM agrees to commence treatment within NA days, weather permitting, from the date of execution

or receipt of the proper permits.

The Agreement shall have no force & is withdrawn unless executed and returned by Customer to AAM on or before
April 3, 2021

Customer acknowledges that he has read and is familiar with the additional terms and conditions printed on the
reverse side which are incorporated in this agreement.

Submitted: Telly R. Smith Date:  3/3/2021 Accepted Date:

AAM Customer
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10.
11.

12.

13.
14.

Terms and Conditions

. The AAM Aquatic Plant Management Program will be conducted in a manner consistent with good water

management practice using only chemicals which have a wide margin of safety for fish, waterfowl and human life
and in conformance with applicable State and Federal Laws, regulations and rules. AAM agrees to indemnify
Customer for any violation of such laws, rules or regulations.

. Federal & State regulations require that various time-use restrictions be observed during & following treatment. AAM

agrees to notify Customer of such restrictions verbally &/or by posting the restrictions at several readily visible
locations on the perimeter of each body of water at the time of treatment. It shall be the Customer's responsibility

to observe the restrictions throughout the required period. Customer understands & agrees that notwithstanding any
other provisions of this Agreement, AAM does not assume any liability by any party to be notified, or to observe,

the regulations.

. The AAM Aquatic Plant Management Program is devised so that water areas are brought into a maintenance

configuration as rapidly after their start, consistent with responsible management practices. Some forms of
vegetation (particularly grasses & cattail) have visible residues after chemical treatment. Customer is responsible
for removing such residues.

. In addition to the amounts noted on the face of this Agreement, Customer shall also pay fees, taxes (including sales

taxes) or charges that might be imposed by any government body with respect to the services offered herein.

. This Agreement shall have as its effective date the first day of the month in which services are first rendered

to Customer and shall terminate upon the last day of a month.

. AAM is licensed & insured. Certificates of Insurance will be provided upon Customers request.
. If at any time during the term of this Agreement, Customer does not feel AAM is performing in a satisfactory manner

Customer shall promptly notify AAM who shall investigate the cause of Customer's lack of satisfaction & attempt to
cure same. If nonsatisfactory performance continues, this Agreement may be voided by either party giving thirty
days written notice & payment of all monies owing to the effective date of termination, which shall be the last day of
the month.

- Neither party shall be responsible in damages, penalties or otherwise for any failure or delay in the performance

of any of its obligations hereunder caused by strikes, riots, war, acts of God, accidents, governmental orders &
regulations, curtailment or failure to obtain sufficient material, or other forces (whether or not of the same class
or kind as those set forth above) beyond its reasonable control & which, by the exercise of due diligence, it is
unable to overcome.

- AAM agrees to hold Customer harmless from any loss, damage or claims arising out of the sole negligence of AAM

however, AAM shall in no event be liable to Customer or others, for indirect, special or consequential damages
resulting from any cause whatsoever.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida

In the event a legal action is necessary to enforce any of the provisions of this Agreement, the prevailing party is
entitled to recover legal costs & reasonable attorney fees.

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement of the parties hereto & no oral or written alterations or
modifications of the terms contained herein shall be valid unless made in writing & accepted by an authorized
representative of AAM & Customer.

This Agreement may not be assigned by Customer without the prior written consent of AAM.

This Agreement shall automatically renew for term equal to its original term, unless a "Notice of Cancellation”
has been received. The contract amount shall be adjusted at a minimum rate of 3% increase per year on the
anniversary date of this Agreement. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, by both parties, services shall be
continuous without interruption.
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Quote#

Bill To

REUNION EAST

COMMUNITY Celi:
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Office:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Email;
GOVERNMENTAL

MANAGEMENT

SERVICES-CF, LLC

1408 HAMLIN AVENUE

UNIT E

SAINT CLOUD,OSCEOLA
FL 34771

us

Ship To

REUNION EAST

COMMUNITY Cell:
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Office:
SEVEN EAGLES FITNESS Email:
CENTER

1344 SEVEN EAGLES CT

KISSIMMEE, OSCEOLA

FL 34747

United States

Shipment Priority:
Requested Delivery Date:

Line

Model #

ACC-BSU

BOSU PRO BALANCE TRAINER,

GRAY

3509963 - 1R

Contact:

Contact:

STANDARD
28-FEB-2022

Unit Price

267.00

(@ LIFEFITNESS

FAMILY OF BRANDS
Page 1/8

SALES REPRESENTATIVE

KRISTA LAM
Cell: 410-299-4277
Office:

Emall: Krista.Lam@lifefitness.com

Life Fitness

Corporate Address:

10601 Belmont Avenue
Franklin Park, iL 60131 USA
Phone: Main (847) 288-3300
Toll Free (800) 735-3867

ONSITE CONTACT

Remittance Address:
2716 Network Place,
Chicago,IL

60673, USA

Cell: 407-347-4103
Email: tadams@gmscfl.com
Facility ID:

Unit Discount

-80.10

Unit Selling Price

TOTAL PRICE

186.90 186.90

LF-FR
LIFE FITNESS FOAM ROLLER,
GRAY, SOFT, 36IN

48.00

-14.40

33.60 100.80

LF-GDB
LF STUDIO DB, 2.5LB EACH,
URETHANE, BLK/GRY

25.00

-7.50

17.50 70.00

LF-GDB
LF STUDIO DB, 5LB EACH,
URETHANE, BLK/GRY

28.00

-8.40

19.60 78.40

LF-GDB
LF STUDIO DB, 7.5LB EACH,
URETHANE, BLK/GRY

41.00

-12.30

28.70 114.80

LF-GDB
LF STUDIO DB, 10LB EACH,
URETHANE, BLK/GRY

46.00

-13.80

32.20 128.80

LF-GDB
LF STUDIO DB, 12.5LB EACH,
URETHANE, BLK/GRY

61.00

-18.30

42.70 170.80

LF-GDB
LF STUDIO DB, 15LB EACH,
URETHANE, BLK/GRY

67.00

-20.10

46.90 187.60

LF-GDB
LF STUDIO DB, 17.5LB EACH,
URETHANE, BLK/GRY

79.00

-23.70

55.30 221.20



Quote# 3509963 - 1R

Page 2/8

Model # Unit Price Unit Discount Unit Selling Price TOTAL PRICE

10 LF-GDB 2 96.00 -28.80 67.20 134.40
LF STUDIO DB, 20LB EACH,
URETHANE, BLK/GRY

11 LF-SB 1 72.00 -21.60 50.40 50.40
LF STABILITY BALL,75CM,GREY

12 LF-SB 1 64.00 -19.20 44.80 44.80
LF STABILITY BALL,65CM,BLUE

13 LF-SB 1 58.00 -17.40 40.60 40.60
LF STABILITY BALL,55CM,RED

14 ACC-BD 1 34.00 -10.20 23.80 23.80
Power
Band,41x1.25in(104x3.2cm)x4.5MM
Thick,Green

15 ACC-BD 1 41.00 -12.30 28.70 28.70
Power
Band,41x1.75in{104x4.5¢cm)x4.5MM
Thick,Black

16 ACC-BD 1 58.00 -17.40 40.60 40.60
Power
Band,41x2.5in(104x6.4cm)x4.5MM
Thick,Purple

17 ACC-BD 1 94.00 -28.20 65.80 65.80
Power
Band,41x4in(104x10cm)x4.5MM
Thick,Grey

18 ACC-BD 1 14.00 -4.20 9.80 9.80
Power
Band,41x0.25in(104x0.6cm)x4.5MM
Thick,Orange

19 ACC-BD 1 18.00 -5.40 12.60 12.60
Power
Band,41x0.5in{104x1.3cm)x4.5MM
Thick,Red

20 ACC-BD 1 26.00 -7.80 18.20 18.20
Power
Band,41x0.75in(104x1.3cm)x4.5MM
Thick,Blue

21 ACC-BR 1 124.00 -87.20 86.80 86.80
BATTLE ROPE, 1.5IN(38mm) DIA,
30FT(9.1m), BLK

22 ACC-DB 2 15.00 -4.50 10.50 21.00
HEX Dumbbell 5LB Each,Rubber

23 ACC-DB 2 32.00 -9.60 22.40 44.80
HEX Dumbbell 10LB Each,Rubber

24 ACC-DB 2 45.00 -13.50 31.50 63.00
HEX Dumbbell 15LB Each,Rubber
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Page 3/8

Madel # Unit Price Unit Discount Unit Selling Price TOTAL PRICE

25 ACC-DB 2 50.00 -17.70 4130 82.60
HEX Dumbbell 20LB Each,Rubber

26 ACC-DB 2 62.00 -18.60 43.40 86.80
HEX Dumbbell 25LB Each,Rubber

27 ACC-DB 2 67.00 -20.10 46.90 93.80
HEX Dumbbell 30LB Each,Rubber

28 ACC-DB 2 78.00 -23.40 54.60 109.20
HEX Dumbbell 35LB Each,Rubber

29 ACC-DB 2 87.00 -26.10 60.90 121.80
HEX Dumbbell 40LB Each,Rubber

30 PRF-ROW 1 2,679.00 -1,171.60 1,507.40 1,507.40
HEAT ROW

3 PRF-ROW 1 3,089.00 -1,335.60 1,753.40 1,753.40
HEAT PERFORMANCE ROW

32 IC5 2 2,059.00 -924.60 1,134.40 2,268.80

GROUP EXERCISE BIKE IC5
BASE/CONSOLE, LF BRND

33 OP-DBV 1 617.00 -185.10 431.90 431.90
AXIOM SERIES VERTICAL
DUMBBELL RACK - Piatinum Frame

34 SAR 1 1,179.00 -353.70 825.30 825.30
LIFE FITNESS ACCESSORY
STORAGE RACK - Platinum Clear
Frame/English/Mat & Rollers/Beauty

Bells
Total 1,327.90
Mat & Rollers 1 359.00 -107.70 251.30 251.30
Beauty Bells 1 359.00 -107.70 251.30 251.30
35 S180-ADD 1 874.00 -297.16 576.84 576.84
SYNRGY180 ADDITIONAL

SECTIONS - Platinum Clear
Frame/English/Suspension
Chin/None/None/None/Accessory
Shelf/Accessory Sheli/Dumbbell
Shelf/Dual Rail Sheli/None

Total  1,696.93

Suspension Chin 1 205.00 -67.65 137.35 137.35
Accessory Shelf 1 411.00 -139.74 271.26 271.26
Accessory Shelf 1 411.00 -139.74 271.26 271.26
Dumbbell Shelf 1 411.00 -139.74 271.26 271.26

Dual Rail Shelf 1 256.00 -87.04 168.96 168.96



Quote# 3509963 - 1R
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Model # Unit Price ‘ Unit Discount Unit Selling Price TOTAL PRICE

36 $180-CORE 1 1,749.00 -594.66 1,154.34 1,154.34
SYNRGY180 CORE - Platinum Clear
Frame/English/Suspension
Chin/None/Rope
Pull/None/None/Battie Rope
Anchor/Accessory Shelf/Accessory
Shelf/Dumbbell Shelf/Dual Rail
Shelf/None
Total  4,096.62

Suspension Chin 1 205.00 -69.70 135.30 135.30
Rope Pull 1 2,569.00 -873.46 1,695.54 1,695.54
Battle Rope Anchor 1 195.00 -66.30 128.70 128.70
Accessory Shelf 1 411.00 -139.74 271.26 271.26
Accessory Shelf 1 411.00 -139.74 271.26 271.26
Dumbbell Shelf 1 411.00 -139.74 271.26 271.26
Dual Rail Shelf 1 256.00 -87.04 168.96 168.96
37 S$180-SIDE 1 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01

SYNRGY180 SIDE STORAGE -
None/None/Bosu Bail
Storage/None/None/None/None/Stabil
ity Ball Storage/Stability Ball
Storage/Stability Ball Storage

Total 589.69

Bosu Ball Storage 1 308.00 -104.72 203.28 203.28
Stability Ball Storage 1 184.00 -55.20 128.80 128.80
Stability Ball Storage 1 184.00 -565.20 128.80 128.80
Stability Ball Storage 1 184.00 -56.20 128.80 128.80
38 ACC-TRX 2 363.00 -108.90 254.10 508.20
TRX SUSPENSION TRAINER
39 LF-CM 3 54.00 -16.20 37.80 113.40
LF, CORE
MAT,55Lx24Wx0.39in(139x61cm x
10mm),BLK
40 LF-KB 2 84.00 -25.20 58.80 117.60

LF KETTLEBELL, 10LB, RUBBER,
STAINLESS HANDLE

41 LF-KB 1 87.00 -26.10 60.90 60.80
LF KETTLEBELL, 12LB, RUBBER,
STAINLESS HANDLE

42 LF-KB 2 94.00 -28.20 65.80 131.60
LF KETTLEBELL, 15LB, RUBBER,
STAINLESS HANDLE

43 LF-KB 1 100.00 -30.00 70.00 70.00
LF KETTLEBELL, 18LB, RUBBER,
STAINLESS HANDLE
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Model # Unit Price Unit Discount Unit Selling Price ‘ TOTAL PRICE

44 LF-KB 2 108.00 -32.40 75.60 151.20
LF KETTLEBELL, 20LB, RUBBER,
STAINLESS HANDLE

45 LF-KB 2 120.00 -36.00 84.00 168.00
LF KETTLEBELL, 25LB, RUBBER,
STAINLESS HANDLE

46 LF-KB 2 134.00 -40.20 93.80 187.60
LF KETTLEBELL, 30LB, RUBBER,
STAINLESS HANDLE

47 LF-KB 2 147.00 -44.10 102.90 205.80
LF KETTLEBELL, 35LB, RUBBER,
STAINLESS HANDLE

48 LF-KB 2 159.00 -47.70 111.30 222.60
LF KETTLEBELL, 40LB, RUBBER,
STAINLESS HANDLE

49 LF-KB 1 174.00 -52.20 121.80 121.80
LF KETTLEBELL, 45LB, RUBBER,
STAINLESS HANDLE

50 LF-KB 1 187.00 -56.10 130.80 130.90
LF KETTLEBELL, 50LB, RUBBER,
STAINLESS HANDLE

51 LF-MB 2 45.00 -13.50 31.50 63.00
LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE
BALL,4LB, YELLOW

52 LF-MB 2 60.00 -18.00 42.00 84.00
LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE
BALL,6LB,GREEN

53 LF-MB 2 74.00 -22.20 51.80 103.60
LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE
BALL,8LB,ORANGE

54 LF-MB 2 85.00 -26.50 59.50 119.00
LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE
BALL,10LB,RED

55 LF-MB 2 100.00 -30.00 70.00 140.00
LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE
BALL,12LB,BLUE

56 LF-MB 1 111.00 -33.30 77.70 77.70

LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE
BALL,15LB,MAROON

57 LF-MB 1 123.00 -36.90 86.10 86.10
LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE
BALL,18LB,PURPLE

58 LF-MB 1 138.00 -41.40 96.60 96.60
LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE
BALL,20LB,LT GREY
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59

Model #

LF-MB
LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE
BALL,25LB,DARK GREY

Unit Price

150.00

Unit Discount

-45.00

Unit Selling Price

105.00

Page 6/8

TOTAL PRICE

105.00

60

LF-MB
LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE
BALL,30LB,BLACK

178.00

-53.70

125.30

125.30

61

LF-RTB
LIFE FITNESS COVERED
RESISTANCE TUBE, EXTRA LIGHT

20.00

14.00

14.00

62

LF-RTB
LIFE FITNESS COVERED
RESISTANCE TUBE, LIGHT

21.00

-6.30

14.70

14.70

63

LF-RTB
LIFE FITNESS COVERED
RESISTANCE TUBE, MEDIUM

22.00

-6.60

15.40

15.40

64

LF-RTB
LIFE FITNESS COVERED
RESISTANCE TUBE, HEAVY

23.00

-6.90

16.10

16.10

65

SURCHARGE10
10% Inflationary Commodity
Surcharge

1.00

1,934.85

1,935.85

1,935.85
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Quote#

ADDITIONAL TERMS OF SALE:

1 By accepting this Quote, Customer
agrees (a) to be bound by the terms
hereot and Life Fitness' standard Terms
and Conditions of Sale found at
hitps:/ litefitness.com/en-usfegalter
ms-conditions; and (b) as applicable, to
allow the transaction to proceed without a
Customer-issued purchase order or other
form of purchase agreement as a
condition for payment,

2 Any additional or different terms or
conditions which appear on Customer's
document (including its Purchase Orders)
that are inconsistent with the Life Fitness
Terms and Conditions of Sale shall be
voided and of no effect.

3. Life Fitness RECOMMENDS that all
strength training equipment be secured to
the fioor to prevent tipping, rocking or
displacement which might occur in the
event of unanticipated use of the
equipment. Life Fitness also REQUIRES
that ‘certain pieces of sfrength training
equipment be secured to the fioor. Please
contact our Customer Service
Department or your account
representative for specific details.

4 All shipments of Products shall be FO.B,,
Life Fitness' designated plant, distrbution
center, or warehouse unless otherwise

specified

58 Life Fitness will issue an nvoice
corresponding to this Quote upon
shipment.

Life Fitness may ship partial orders

Orders canceled by Customer within 60

days prior to the requested delivery date

based on Section 13 below, or after

shipment (or after production starts for "

Built-To-Order” products) are subject to a

20% restocking fee

8 Delays in delivery at Customer's request
or due to Customer's failure may result in
storage fees

9. Prices set forth in this Quote are good for
30 days

10. All invoices and any payments due
thereon refated to this Quote will be in
U.S Dollars and will reflect Exchange
Rate at time of shipment

1 Payment terms and credit lines are

subject to Life Fitness credit approval.

~No

ADDITIONAL TERMS OF SALE — CONSUMERS:
20 By accepting this Quote, Customer agrees to be bound by the terms hereof and Lie Fitness'
tps:, i s-conditions, as may be amended from time to time
CEPT AS PROVIDED IN THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE — DIRECT TO CONSUMER

tness.com/en-u: A

21 ALL SALES ARE FINAL NO RETURNS, REFUNDS, OR EXCHANGES EX

12,

13

3509963 - 1R

Life Fitness reserves the right to limit the use of credit
cards. A service fee for credit transactions may apply.
Due to global fluctuations in transportation costs that
are outside the control of Life Fitness, Life Fitness
reserves the right to adjust the prices contained herein
at the time of shipment for freight and installation in
accordance with comesponding increases in costs
imposed by freight carriers (i.e. transportation via truck,
train, ship or aircraft) and/or directly related to
performing the installation (i.e. delivery and labor) In
addition, where: (i) the parties agree that the requested
delivery date shall be more than 4 months after the
date of this Quote (even if this Quote is not executed),
(i) due to any delay faling within the Customer's
responsibilities, the actual delivery date is made more
than 4 months after the date of this Quote, or (i) the
actual delivery date shall be more than 4 months after
the date of this Quote (except if the delay was due to
the sole fault of Life Fitness), then Life Fitness shall be
entitied to increase the agreed prices appropriately it
Life Fitness experiences any increase in its costs
relating to: raw materials andfor labor costs related to
personnel responsible for manufacturing, assembling
and/or delivering and instaling the products,
macroeconomic conditions such as taxes, tariifs or
duties, natural disasters, and labor shortages/strikes
This shall be in addition to cther remedies available
under these terms and conditions

Untll all Products are pald for in full, Customer grants
to, and Life Fitness shall retain, a security mterest in
and lien on all Products sold to Customer and all
proceeds arising from our sale of the Products by
Customer and all discounts, rebates and other funds
on Customer's account payable by Life Fitness.
Customer authorizes Life Fitness 10, at any time and
from time to time, file financing statements,
continuation statements, and amendments thereto
that describe the Collateral, and which contain any
other information required pursuant to the UCC tor
the sufficiency of filing office acceptance of any
financing statement, continuation statement, or
amendment, and Customer agrees to furnish any
such information to Life Fitness promptly upon
request. Any such financing statement, continuation
statement, or amendment may be signed by Life
Fitness on behalf of Customer and may be filed at
any time n any jurisdiction. Upon Life Fitness'
request, a Customer shall execute such documents
that may be necessary or reasonable to protect Life
Fitness' security interest

22 Al ltems above shall apply except for lems No 1,2, 4,7, 8 and 13

15

16

19

When accepted, this Quote may be processed,
fulfilled, and/or invoiced by Life Fitness and/or
its affiliated companies, including, but not
limited to, Brunswick Billiards, Cybex, SCIFIT or
Indoor Cycling Group (ICG), and Customer
agrees to make any required payments to the
entity that issued the invoice.
Life Fitness disclaims all warranties for third
party products sold to Customer, except that
Life Fitness will, to the extent permissible, pass
through to Customer all available warranties
and provide all available applicable original
manufacturer warranties for third party
products. Customer agrees to look solely to the
manufacturer or vendor of such products and
services for any customer support or warranty
claims. The manufacturer's or vendor's terms
and conditions, including warranties, are
located on their website or upon request to the
manufacturer or vendor.
For any Subscription Services purchased
pursuant to this Quote, Customer agrees (a) to
be bound by the terms hereof and Life Fitness'
Master Subscription Agreement found at
X w litefi om/en-usfggal Cl
tions. and (b) the subscription period set forth in
this Quote ("Subscription Term"} shall be
non-cancelable from activation and will
automatically renew for a term equivalent in
length to the then expiring Subscription Term at
Life Fitness’ then current Subscription charges
Either Customer or Life Fitness may elect to
terminate any Subscription Services by
providing notice in compliance with the
Subscription Agreement
Financing options are available through Life
Fitness Leasing For more information please
contact your local sale representative
This Quote may be executed in two {2) or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall
constitute one and the same nstrument

Page 8/8

standard Terms and Conditions of Sale — Direct To Consumer found at

Quote Approval -
Signature L/ Signature
Name Trd > L:_MQ 2R Name

Tie Distvrict Maus AL e

Date of Acceptance L

Company

s (o]

REUNION EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

USD OPERATING UNIT
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RESOLUTION 2022-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE REUNION EAST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT MANAGER,
TREASURER & ASSISTANT TREASURER TO
EXECUTE THE PUBLIC DEPOSITORS REPORT,
AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF ANY AND ALL OTHER
FINANCIAL REPORTS; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Reunion East Community Development District has
established the position of Treasurer & Assistant Treasurer for the purpose of

maintaining the financial records of the District.

1.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE
REUNION EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AS
FOLLOW:

The District Manager, Treasurer or Assistant Treasurer are hereby
authorized on behalf of Reunion East Community Development District to
execute the public depositor report to the Office of the Treasurer as required by
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, and any and all other financial reports required by

any other rule, statute, law ordinance or regulation.

2.

This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon
adoption.

THIS RESOLUTION INTRODUCED and ADOPTED by the
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS at their organizational meeting on the 9t
day of December, 2021.

Chairman/ Vice Chairman

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary
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Reunion East

Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

November 1, 2021 to November 30, 2021

[ Fund Date Check No.'s Amount ]
General Fund 11/4/21 5186-5190 $ 39,433.19
11/9/21 5191 5 8,028.47
11/10/21 5192-5202 $ 50,499.10
11/17/21 5203 $ 581.25
$ 98,542.01
Replacement & Maintenance 11/4/21 159 $ 1,745.64
$ 1,745 64
Payroll November 2021
John Dryburgh 50622 $ 184.70
Mark Greenstein 50623 $ 184.70
Steven Goldstein 50624 $ 184.70
Thomas McKeon 50625 $ 184.70
Trudy Hobbs 50626 $ 184.70
$ 923.50
$ 101,211.15 |
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Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting

October 31, 2021
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ASSETS:
CASH
CUSTODY ACCOUNT
STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND
DUE FROM REUNION WEST
INVESTMENTS
SERIES 2002A-2
Reserve
Revenue
SERIES 2005
Reserve
Revenue
Construction
SERIES 2015A
Reserve
Revenue
SERIES 2015-1
Revenue
SERIES 2015-2
Reserve
Revenue
SERIES 2015-3
Prepayment
SERIES 2021
Reserve
Revenue
Interest
Construction

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

CONTRACTS PAYABLE

DUE TO DEBT 2015A

DUE TO REUNION WEST

ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 2002A-2

ACCRUED PRINCIPAL PAYABLE 2002A-2

ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 2005

ACCRUED PRINCIPAL PAYABLE 2005

EUND EQUITY:

FUND BALANCES:
ASSIGNED
UNASSIGNED
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2002A-2
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2005
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2015A
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2015-1
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2015-2
RESTRICTED FOR DERT SERVICE 2015-3
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2021
RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS 2005
RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS 2021

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY
& OTHER CREDITS

Reunion East
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
October 31, 2021

Replacement Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
& Mainte Service Projects 2022

$509,350 $424 766 - -— $934,116
$463,286 = - -— $463,286
$1,001,062 $3,072,645 - -— $4,073,707
- - $23,984 - $23,984
$188,946 $37,869 e — $226,815
— $3 $3

-— - $100,942 - $100,942

- - $4 - $4

— - $198,442 — $198.,442

- - $10 $10

— - $175,000 - $175,000

- - $931,412 - $931,412

- — $14 - 514

— - $19 — $19

- — $14 $14

— $15 $15

- - $1,116,155 o $1,116,155

- — $9 - $9

- — $140,923 - $140,923

- —_ - $8,781,239 $8,781,239
$2,162,644 $3,535,280 $2,686,936 $8,781,249 $17,166,110
$60,705 - - — $60,705
$1,323 — - - $1,323
$23,984 b - — $23,984
$48.676 $1,746 - - $50,422
- — $3,214,132 - $3,214,132

- — $3,530,000 --- $3,530,000

- — $2,421,010 - $2,421,010

-— -~ $3,035,000 -—- $3,035,000
$242,752 $3,533,535 — - $3,776,287
$1,785,204 - - - $1,785,204
($6,643,187) - (56,643,187)
- ($5,257,564) ($5,257,564)

—-- — $1,130,397 - $1,130,397

- - $14 - $14

=== —_ $33 - $33

— $15 $15

i — $1,257,087 - $1,257,087

- - i $10 $10

- - - $8,781,239 $8,781,239
$2,162,644 $3,535,280 $2,686,936 $8,781,249 $17,166,110




BEVENLUES:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll
Special Assessments - Direct
Interest )
Miscellaneous Income

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTEATIVE:

Supervisor Fees

FICA

Engineering

Attorney

Trustes Fees

Arbitrage

Collection Agent
Dissemination

Property Appraiser Fee
Property Taxes

Annual Audit

District Management Fees
Information Technology
Websile Maintenance
Telephone

Postage

Printing & Binding
Insurance

Legal Advertising
Other Current Charges
Office Supplics

Travel Per Diem

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
MAINTENANCE-SHABED EXPENSES:

Field Management
Management Services Agreement
Facility Lease Agreement
Telephone

Electric

Water & Sewer

Gas

Pool & Fountain Maintenance
Environmental

Property Insurance

Trrigation Repairs

Landscape Contract
Landscape Contingency

Gate and Gatehouse Expenses
Roadways/Sidewalks
Lighting

MSA Building Repairs
Pressure Washing

Repairs & Maintenance
Signage

Security

Parking Violation Tags

SEVEN EAGLES:

Electric

Water & Sewer

Gas

Telephone/Emergency Pool Phone
Contract Cleaning

Landscape Contract

Landscape Contingency

Pool Maintenance

Lighting

Fitness Center Repairs & Maintenance
Operating Supplies

Pest Control

Repairs & Maintenance

MAINTENANCE-DIRECT EXPENSES:
Trrigation System Operations
Contingency
Transfer Qut
TOTAL MAINTENANCE
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - End!ng

Reunion East
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending October 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
I BUDGET THRU 1031/21 THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE '
e —
$1,435,176 50 50 $0
$583,672 $8,184 3,184 50
$750 $63 582 $19
$0 50 $0 $0
I 52019 598 $8247 $8.266 519 |
$12,000 $1,000 $1,000 0
918 $77 577 30
$15,000 1,250 $395 $855
$35,000 $2917 $5,604 (52,688)
$8,620 $0 50 $0
$2,400 $0 $0 50
$5,000 $417 $5,000 (54,583)
$10,000 $833 $833 $0
$1,000 $0 $0 50
$400 $0 50 50
$5,700 $0 $0 50
$44,275 $3,690 3,690 50
$1.400 $117 $117 50
$800 567 $67 (50)
$300 $25 50 $25
$1,500 $125 $20 $105
$1,500 $125 $138 (513)
$15,950 $15,950 $14,986 $964
$5,000 5417 $581 ($165)
$600 $50 50 $50
$500 $42 516 $26
5250 $21 $0 $21
$175 $175 $175 50
I $163.288 $27.295 $31698 .ss.wzi
$37,538 $3,128 3,128 $0)
$2L,430 $1,736 $0 $1,786
3,593 $259 $1,805 (81,505)
$6,858 $572 $552 $19
$355,535 29,628 $25,742 $3,886
$42,200 $3,517 52,632 £885
$40,618 $3,385 $1,060 $2,325
$118,688 $9,891 $12,607 (52,716
$12,054 $1,005 $793 $212
$29,013 $29,013 $32,692 (83,679)
$8,572 $714 $119 $595
$503,702 $41,975 $34,605 $7,370
$26.375 $2,198 $0 $2,198
$16,880 $1,407 $2,193 ($786)
$26375 $2,198 $0 $2,198
$5,275 $440 50 $440
$13,188 $1,009 $0 $1,099
$18,463 $1,539 $0 1,539
$10,550 $879 $0 $879
$13,188 $1,099 $0 $1,009
$73,850 6,154 $6,183 529
$264 $22 50 $22
$14,559 51,213 $1,153 $60
$6,381 $573 5336 $237
$8,546 $712 5294 $418
5185 $15 $0 $15
$27.118 $2,260 $0 2,260
$9,495 $791 $533 $259
$2,638 $220 50 $220
$18,357 $1,530 52,013 ($483)
791 $66 $0 $66
$791 $66 $0 66
6,594 $549 $0 $549
$222 $19 $0 $19
$3,165 $264 $649 ($386)
$100,000 $8,333 $0 $8,333
50 $0 $0 $0
267,764 $0 $0 $0
I $1.851.311 $158,557 5129090 $29.468
I $2.019.598 $185,853 $161.787 $24,065
e LA
l $0 15153.521) 1
1 $0 $2.181 478 |
l $0 $2.027956 1




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REPLACEMENT & MAINTENANCE FUND

Reunion East

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending October 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 10/31/21 THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE
— e

BEVENUES:
Transfer In $267,764 $0 $0 $0
Interest $4,500 $375 $249 ($126)
TOTAL REVENUES | $272.264 $375 $249 ($126)|
EXPENDITURES:
Contingency $100 $8 $30 $22)
Building Improvements $127,391 $10,616 $0 $10,616
Fountain Improvements $5,275 $440 $0 $440
Gate/Gatehouse Improvements $51,695 $4,308 $0 $4,308
Landscape Improvements $26,375 $2,198 $0 $2,198
Irrigation Improvements $13,188 $1,099 $0 $1,099
Lighting Improvements $2,638 $220 $0 $220
Monument Improvements $5,275 $440 $0 $440
Pool Furniture $13,188 $1,099 $3,427 ($2,328)
Pool Repair & Replacements $27,430 $2,286 $0 $2,286
Roadways/Sidewalks Improvement $26,375 $2,198 $2,011 $187
Signage $34,288 $2,857 $0 $2,857
Capital Outlay $131,875 $10,990 $0 $10,990
SEVEN EAGLES:
Building Improvements $0 $0 $0 $o
Gate/Gatehouse Improvements $2,638 $220 $0 $220
Landscape Improvements $2,638 $220 $0 $220
Pool Furniture $7,913 $659 $0 $659
Pool Repair & Replacements $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES | $478.280 $39.857 $5.468 $34.388 |
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | ($206,016) ($5.219) |
FUND BALANCE - Beginning | $3.570.146 $3.538.754 ]
FUND BALANCE - Ending | $3364.131 $3.533 535 ]




REVENUES:

Interest

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense 11/01
Principal Expense 05/01
Interest Expense 05/01

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Ending

Reunion East

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Debt Service 2002A-2

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending October 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 10/31/21 THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE
——r————
$0 $0 $1 $1
| $0 $0 $1 $1 |
$0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0
I $0 50 $0 $0 |
| $0 $1 |
| $0 ($6.643.188) |
| $0 ($6.643,187) |




REVENUES:
Interest
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense 11/01

Principal Expense 05/01

Interest Expense 05/01

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Ending

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending October 31, 2021

Reunion East

Debt Service 2005

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 10/31/21 THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE
$0 $0 $2 $2
| $0 $0 $2 52 |
$0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 |
L $0 $2 |
| $0 (85.257,566) ]
I $0 ($5,257,564) |




REVENUES:

Special Assessments
Interest

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense 11/01
Principal Expense 05/01
Interest Expense 05/01

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Ending

Reunion East
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Debt Service 2015A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending October 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 10/31/21 THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE
$2,568,595 $0 $0 $0
$50 $4 $5 $1
| $2.568.645 $4 $5 $1 |
$580,125 $0 $0 $0
$1,450,000 $0 $0 $0
$580,125 $0 $0 $0
| $2.610.250 $0 $0 $0 |
| ($41.605) $5 |
| $936.399 $1.130.391 |
| $894.794 $1.130,367 |




REVENUES:

Interest
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES:

Other Debt Service Costs
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Ending

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Reunion East

Debt Service 2015-1
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending October 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 10/31/21 THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE
$0 $0 $5 $5
| $0 $0 $5 $5 |
$0 $0 $0 $0
| $0 $0 $0 $0 |
[ $0 $5 |
| $0 $9 [
| $0 $14 |




Reunion East
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Debt Service 2015-2
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending October 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 10/31/21 THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest $0 $0 $14 $14
TOTAL REVENUES | $0 $0 $14 $14 |
EXPENDITURES:
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES | $0 $0 $0 $0 |
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | $0 $14 |
FUND BALANCE - Beginning | $0 $19 |
FUND BALANCE - Ending | $0 $33 |




REVENUES:

Interest

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Other Debt Service Costs
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Ending

Reunion East

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Debt Service 2015-3
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending October 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET _ THRU 10/31/21 THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE
$0 $0 $7 $7
I $0 $0 $7 37 |
$0 $0 $0 $0
| $0 $0 $0 $0 |
| $0 $7 ]
| $0 $8 |
| $0 $15 |




REVENUES:

Special Assessments
Interest

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense 11/01
Principal Expense 05/01
Interest Expense 05/01

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Ending

Reunion East

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Debt Service 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending October 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 10/31/21 THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE
$1,116,155 $0 $0 $0
$100 $8 $6 $2)
| $1.116255 $8 $6 ($2)]
$140,923 $0 $0 $0
$425,000 $0 $0 $0
$347,481 $0 $0 $0
| $913.404 $0 $0 $0 |
1 $202.851 $6 ]
| $140.923 $1.257.081 |
| $343.774 $1.257,087 |

10



Reunion East
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Capital Projects 2005
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending October 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 10/31/21 THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL REVENUES | $0 $0 $0 $0 |
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES | $0 $0 $0 $0 |
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | $0 $0 |
FUND BALANCE - Beginning | $0 $10 |
FUND BALANCE - Ending | $0 $10 |

1



Reunion East
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Capital Projects 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending October 31, 2021

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 10/31/21 THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest $0 $0 $67 $67
TOTAL REVENUES | $0 $0 $67 $67 |
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES | $0 50 $0 50 |
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | $0 $67 |
FUND BALANCE - Beginning | $0 $8.781,173 |
FUND BALANCE - Ending | $0 $8,781.239 |

12
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Reunion East

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LONG TERM DEBT REPORT

SERIES 2015A, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING BONDS

INTEREST RATES: 4.000%, 5.000%, 5.000%
MATURITY DATE: 5/1/20633
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $175,000
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $175,000

BONDS OUTSTANDING-09/30/20
LESS: SPECIALCALL11/1/20
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 05/1/21

$24,585,000
($5,000)
($1,375,000)

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $23,205,000
SERIES 2015-1, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING BONDS

INTEREST RATES: 6.600%

MATURITY DATE: 5/1/2033

RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $345,275

RESERVE FUND BALANCE #REF!

BONDS OUTSTANDING-9/30/20 $1,945,000

LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 05/1/21 ($100,000)

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $1,845,000
SERIES 2015-2, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING BONDS

INTEREST RATES: 6.600%

MATURITY DATE: 5/1/2036

RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $374,013

RESERVE FUND BALANCE $19

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 9/30/20 $5,840,000

LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 05/1/21 {$215,000)

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $5,625,000
SERIES 2015-3, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING BONDS

INTEREST RATES: 6.600%

MATURITY DATE: 5/1/2033

RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $75,000

RESERVE FUND BALANCE $0

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 9/30/20 $2,910,000

LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 05/1 /21 ($145,000)

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $2,765,000

SERIES 2021, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS

INTEREST RATES: 2.400%, 2.850%, 3.150%, 4.000%

MATURITY DATE: 5/1/2051

RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $1,116,155

RESERVE FUND BALANCE $1,116,155

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 8/18/21 $20,355,000

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $20,355,000
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Ehof Il - Spectrum LLC $884,352.00 $185,307.00  $699,045.00
DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES
RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2021
11/1/21 $ 442,176.00 $ - § 5 -
2/1/22 $ 221,088.00 & -8 5 -
s/1/22 $ 221,088.00 $ - 8 5 -
$ 884,352.00 $ -8 5 -
Ehof Il - Spectrum LLC $339,052.00 $100,207.00  $238,845.00
DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES
RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2021
11/1/21 5 169,526.00 $ -8 B -
2/1/22 $ 84,763.00 $ -8 -8 -
5/1/22 S5 8476300 § -8 -8 -
$ 339,052.00 § - $ - $ =
EHOF Acquisitions II, LLC $10,473.00 $120,473.00
DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL
RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND
6/15/21 & 8/5/21 11/1/21 Various $ 523700 $ 523700 $ 5,237.00
6/15/21 & 8/5/21 2122 Various $ 261800 $ 261800 §$ 2,618.00
6/15/21 & 8/5/21 5/1/22 Various $ 261800 $ 32923 § 32023
$ 1047300 $ §,184.23 $ 8,184.23
Orlando Health Inc $226,660.00 $226,660.00
DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL
RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND
1/ § 113,320.00 $ - 5 -
2 $ 5666500 $ s -
s/122 $ 5666500 $ $ -
S 226,660.00 $ 5 -
Orlando Reunion Development LLC $2,385.00 $2,385.00
DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL
RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND
1371421 $  1,193.00 $ -5 -
2/1/22 $§ 59600 $ -8 -
S/1/22 $ 596.00 $ -8 -
$ 238500 § - 8 -
8095 Osceola Polk LLC $9,816.00 $9,816.00
DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL
RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND
13/1/21 $ 490800 $ 3 -
2/1/22 $ 245400 § H -
5/1/22 $ 245400 $ s -
S 981600 $ - N
Orlando Health Inc $11,735.00 $11,735.00
DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL
RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND
11/1/21 S 526700 $ - s -
2/1/22 $ 293400 § -8
5/1/22 $ 293400 $ 5 -
$ 11,735.00 § - $ -
Orlando Reunion Development LLC $11,187.00 $11,187.00
DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL
RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND
11/1/21 $ 559300 $ $ -
2/1/22 $ 279700 $ $ -
5/1/22 $ 2797.00 $ $ -
$ 11,187.00 $ $ -
__SUMMARY
GENERAL  DEBT SERVICE
FUND SERIES 2021
TOTAL DIRECT BILLED $557,770.00  $937,890.00
TOTAL RECEIVED $ 818423 -
VARIANCE $(549,585.77) $ {937,890.00)
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